COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

December 20, 2016

Mr. Greg Norwick
Everist Materials, LLC
P.O. Box 1150
Silverthorne, CO 80498

Re: Everist Materials, LLC; Cottonwood Quarry; Permit No. M-2004-061;
Required Financial Warranty Assessment Inspection (S0-01); Weather Delay

Mr. Norwick,

The Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division/DRMS) approved the request for a
Succession of Operator (SO-01) from Linke Construction, Inc. to Everist Materials, LLC for the
Cottonwood Quarry on October 28, 2016.

The Division is required to conduct an inspection of the site within 60 days of approval to assess
the amount of reclamation liability. However, due to the current weather conditions the
inspection must be postponed until it is feasible for the Division to access the site and
determine the reclamation liability.

The Division will contact the Operator as soon as weather conditions permit to determine a
suitable date and time to inspect the site.

If you have any questions, please contact me at peter.hays@state.co.us or (303) 866-3567 Ext.
8124.

Sincerely,

.

Peter S. Hays
Environmental Protection Specialist

Ec: Wally Erickson; DRMS
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